
 
City of Alvin, Texas  

Paul Horn, Mayor 

 
Adam Arendell, Mayor Pro-tem, District B Keith Thompson, District C 
Brad Richards, At Large Position 1 Roger E. Stuksa, District D 
Terry Droege, At Large Position 2 Gabe Adame, District E 
Scott Reed, District A  

 
 

ALVIN CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  
THURSDAY, MARCH 3, 2016 

7:00 P.M. 
 (Council Chambers) 

 

Alvin City Hall, 216 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas 77511 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting that will require special services please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 281-388-4255 or 
droberts@cityofalvin.com 48 hours prior to the meeting time.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped curb entry is available at the east and 
west entrances to City Hall.  
 

 

NOTICE is hereby given of a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, to 
be held on Thursday, March 3, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at: City Hall, 216 W. 
Sealy, Alvin, Texas. 

 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4. PRESENTATIONS 
 

A. Presentation of the “Recognized Law Enforcement Agency” award from the Texas Police 
Chief’s Association.  

 

B. Presentation regarding Alvin Independent School District Bond Package.  
 

C. Presentation regarding Alvin Community College Bond Proposition (Amended 2/29/16 @ 12:03 p.m.). 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: An item(s) may be 
removed from the Consent Agenda for full discussion by the request of a member of Council.  Item(s) removed will 
automatically become the first item up for discussion under Other Business. 
 
A. Approve minutes of the February 18, 2016 City Council regular meeting. 

 
B. Consider letter of support to the Texas General Land Office; Veterans Land Board; 

supporting the City of Brazoria’s application for the possible construction of a Veterans 
Home in the City of Brazoria. 

 
6. OTHER BUSINESS:   

Council may approve, discuss, refer, or postpone items under Other Business. 

 



AGENDA - 2 -                     March 3, 2016 
 

A. Consider final plat for Forest Heights Section 6, being a subdivision of 19.173 acres 
(located northwest of the Heights Road and Brazos Street intersection) of land out of lots 
51, 52, 63 and 64 of the Hooper and Wade Survey, Section 23, A-420 and tract 3, Lepper 
Family Partnership, LTD. CF 97-024069 Deed Records of Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
B. Receive and acknowledge receipt of the Alvin Utility Master Plan prepared by Freese and 

Nichols, Inc. 
 

C. Consider amendment to the Public Facilities Agreement (PFA) with Brazoria County for 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) project funding to extend the deadline 
for CDBG funded park improvement projects to the 31st day of March 2016; and 
authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 
7. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 

 
A. Review preliminary list of items for next Council meeting. 
 
B. Items of Community Interest. 

 
8. REPORTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Council Members may make a report or an announcement about items of community interest 
during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 

 
A. Announcements and requests from Council members.  
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

I hereby certify that a copy of this notice was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website: www.alvin-tx.gov, in compliance with Chapter 
551, Texas Government Code on MONDAY, FEBRUARY 29, 2016 at 12:00 P.M. 
 

(SEAL)       __________________________________ 
       Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 

 

Removal Date:______________________ 
 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session 
(closed to the public) under the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to 
convene into executive session on any of the above posted agenda items that qualify for an executive session by publicly 
announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but not limited to sections 551.071 (litigation and 
certain consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to city), 
551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 (qualifying economic development negotiations). 

 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
Enf
Beg
Bus
Enf
of i
forc
inve
self
beg
com
revi
201
Tex

 
 

Fund

Acco

Lega
 
Re

 
 

Re
Re

 
 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   
forcement A
gun in 2006
siness Practi
forcement pr
individual’s 
ce, protectio
estigative op
f-review of t
gin the lengt
mpliance for 
iew, an outs
6.  Chief R

xas Police Ch

ding Expec

ount Numb

al Review R

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

: Police 

m:   Presen
Chief’

  ☐Ordinance

On January 
Agency” from
6, the Recog
ces for Texa
rofessionals 
rights. Thes

on of citize
perations. T
the agency’s
thy process 
each of the 

side audit an
obert Burby
hief’s Assoc

cted: Rev

ber:  

Required: 

dation:   Pr

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

Age

ntation of the
s Associatio

e    ☐Resolutio

6, 2016, th
m the Texa
gnition Prog
as Law Enfo
to assist age
se Best Prac
en rights, ve
his voluntar

s policies, pr
to become 
Texas Law 

nd review w
y from Texas
ciation.  

venue  

N/A xx 

resentation 

ead, if applica
f applicable ☐

enda 

Meetin

e “Recognize
on. 

n    ☐Contract/

he Alvin Po
s Police Ch

gram evaluat
orcement.  T
encies in the 
ctices cover 
ehicle pursu
ry process r
rocedures, fa

a “Recogn
Enforcemen

was requeste
s City will b

Expenditur

Amo

Required

able ☐  
☐  

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   3

Conta

ed Law Enfo

/Agreement   ☐

olice Departm
hiefs Associ
tes a Police 
hese Best Pr
efficient and
all aspects o

uits, propert
required the 
acilities and 
nized” Law 
nt Best Busi
d.  This fin
be presentin

re N/A

ount:

   Date 

 Revie
 Revie

mmen

3/3/2016 

act: Chief

orcement Ag

☐  Public Heari

tment receiv
iation Law 
 Departmen
ractices wer
d effective d
of law enfor
ty and evid
Alvin Polic
operations. 
Enforcemen

iness Practic
nal on-site re
g the forma

xx Budge

Completed

ewed by Chie

ewed by City 

ntary

f Robert E L

gency” awar

ing    ☐ Discus

ved the awa
Enforcemen

nt’s complia
re carefully d
delivery of s
rcement ope

dence manag
ce Departme
 Beginning 

nt Agency” 
ces. Upon co
eview took p
al recognition

eted Item: 

d: 

ef Financial O

Manager ☒ 

y 

Lee 

rd from the T

ssion & Directio

ard of “Reco
nt Recogniti
ance with ov
developed by
ervice and th
erations incl
gement, and
ent to condu
in 2014, the
by preparin

ompletion of
place on Jan
n status on b

Yes No

fficer, if applic

Texas Police

on 

ognized Law
on Program
ver 164 Bes
y Texas Law
he protection
uding use o
d patrol and
uct a critica
e departmen
ng proofs o
f the interna
nuary 21-22
behalf of the

o  N/A

cable ☐  

e 

w 
m.  
st 
w 
n 
f 
d 
al 
nt 
f 

al 
2, 
e 

xx



 
 

MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
January 19, 2016 

 
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the above date, the Planning Commission met in the 
First Floor Conference Room, at Public Services Facility, 1100 West Highway 6, Alvin, 
Texas, at 6:00 P.M. with the following members present, Charles Buckelew, Chair; 
Missy Jordan, Vice Chair; Darrell Dailey, Secretary; Santos Garza; Randy Reed; Chris 
Hartman; and Martin Vela. Also present were staff members Sereniah Breland, City 
Manager; Dixie Roberts, City Clerk; Shana Church, Administrative Assistant and 
Michelle Segovia, City Engineer. Absent were Robin Revak-Golden and Sussie Sutton. 
 
1. Call To Order.  
Call to order at 6:00 P.M. 
 
2. Petition and Requests from the Public.   
There were no petitions or requests from the public. 
 
3. Oath of Office to be administered by the City Clerk to reappointed commission 
members. City Clerk administered the oath of office to reappointed commission 
Members Missy Jordan and Chris Hartman prior to the meeting. 
 
4. Approve the Minutes of the Planning Commission meeting of December 15, 
2015. Commission Member Martin Vela motioned to approve the minutes of the regular 
Planning Commission meeting of December 15, 2015. Seconded by Chris Hartman, the 
motion carried on a vote of 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
5. Presentation by the City Manager regarding the Comprehensive Plan Update. 
Charles Buckelew, Chair moved the item up on the Agenda (which was originally Item 
#8). City Manager Breland presented an update of the implementation portion of the 
City of Alvin Comprehensive Plan. 
 
6. Consider a final plat of Meza Manor, being a subdivision of 2.4897 acres (south 
of the CR 160 and CR 266 intersection) located in the L. C. Dunbaugh Survey, 
abstract 585, in Brazoria County, Texas. City Engineer recommends final plat for 
discussion and approval. Commission Member Vela motioned to recommend for 
approval to City Council. Seconded by Member Garza, the motion carried on a vote of 6 
ayes, 0 nays. 
 
7. Consider a final plat of Airgas USA, being a 1.11 acre (710 E. Highway 6) replat 
of lots 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, and 11, Block 2 of A. E. Bates Live Oak Addition, volume 4, 
page 181, Brazoria County Map Records, City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 
City Engineer recommends final plat for discussion and approval. Commission Member 
Vela motioned to recommend for approval to City Council. Seconded by Member Reed, 
the motion carried on a vote of 6 ayes, 0 nays. 



 
 

 
8. City Clerk to discuss Open Meetings Act. 
City Clerk, Dixie Roberts discussed the Open Meetings Act. 
 
9. Reorganize Commission; appointment of Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary. 
Commission Member Darrell Dailey was nominated by Randy Reed for position of 
Chair. Commission Member Chris Hartman was nominated by Santos Garza for 
position of Chair. Darrell Dailey was elected by a 4 to 2 vote. 
 
Commission Member Chris Hartman was nominated by Santos Garza for position of 
Vice-Chair. Chris Hartman was elected unanimously. 
 
Commission Member Santos Garza was nominated by Darrell Dailey for position of 
Secretary. Santos Garza respectfully declined the nomination. Commission Member 
Missy Jordan was nominated by Martin Vela for position of Secretary. Missy Jordan was 
elected unanimously. 
 
10. Reports or requests from Commission Members. 
Darrell Dailey mentioned there is a stretch on Highway 6 on the southbound lanes that 
are very rough. Chris Hartman mentioned he contacted Representative Thompson’s 
office regarding Highway 6 and his office said they are aware of it and informed him that 
TXDOT is acquiring bids for the work. Charles Buckelew mentioned the streets have not 
been swept in a while. Shana Church will send an email to Brian Smith, Public Works 
Director regarding this issue. 
 
11. Staff report and update. 
Michelle Segovia, City Engineer stated the Commission may see the Tree Ordinance at 
the meeting next month. Michelle Segovia also stated all the comments were received 
for the Thoroughfare Plan and the draft will be posted to the website. 
 
12. Items for the next meeting. 
Michelle Segovia, City Engineer stated the Commission may see a final plat for Forest 
Heights, Section 6 and Kendall Lakes, Section 7. Michelle Segovia reminded the 
members there is a City Council and Planning Commission Joint Workshop on January 
21st. 
 
13. Adjournment. 
Commission Member Randy Reed motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by 
Member Santos Garza. The motion carried on a vote of 6 ayes. The meeting ended at 
6:42 p.m. 
 
Passed and Approved the 16th day of February, 2016. 
 

 
/s/ Charles Buckelew, Chair     Attest: /s/ Darrell Dailey, Secretary 
 



 
MINUTES 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY FEBRUARY 18, 2016 

7:00 P.M. 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
Regular Session at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the following members 
present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Councilmembers: Gabe Adame, Terry Droege, Brad Richards, Scott 
Reed, Roger Stuksa, and Keith Thompson.   
 
Staff members present:  Sereniah Breland, City Manager; Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney; Junru 
Roland, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant City Manager; Dixie Roberts, City Clerk; Robert Lee, 
Police Chief; Rex Klesel, Fire Chief;  
  
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Ms. Vangie Gonzales gave the invocation.   
 

 Council member Adame led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag. 
 
 Council member Reed led the Pledge to the Texas Flag. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There were no public comments. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
Fire Department Update 
Chief Klesel gave an update on the Fire Department. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
Approve minutes of the February 4, 2016 City Council workshop. 

 
Approve minutes of the February 4, 2016 City Council regular meeting.  

 
Consider Joint Election Agreement And Contract For Election Services with Joyce Hudman, 
County Clerk, Brazoria County, Texas for the May 7, 2016 Election; and authorize the City 
Manager to sign. 

 
Acknowledge receipt of the 2015 Racial Profiling Report. 

  
Council member Droege moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Seconded by Council 
member Reed; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS:   
 
Presentation by Belt Harris Pechacek, LLP of the City’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
(CAFR) as of September 30, 2015; and Council’s acknowledgment of receipt of the CAFR. 



MINUTES - 2 -                     February 18, 2016 
 
As required by state statue, an independent audit has been completed by the CPA firm of Belt Harris Pechacek, LLP, 
for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2015.  At the end of an audit, Generally Accepted Auditing Standards mandate 
that auditors must express an opinion on the financial records.  For FY15, the City received an unmodified opinion 
from the auditors – which is the highest form of assurance that our financial statements “give a true and fair view” of 
the City’s financial position. 

 
Pursuant to Section 103.003 of the Texas Local Government Code, the annual financial statements, including the 
auditor’s opinion must be filed with the City Secretary within 180 days after the last day of the fiscal year (September 
30, 2015).  The CAFR, which includes the auditor’s opinion, will be presented to the Mayor and City Council; and to 
the City Clerk for filing.   
 
Ms. Stephanie Harris, partner with Belt Harris Pechackek, LLP presented the CAFR report. 
 
Council member Thompson moved to acknowledgment receipt of the Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report as of September 30, 2015.  Seconded by Council member Reed; motion to approve 
carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Consider appointment of Belt Harris Pechacek, LLP as the City’s auditors for the fiscal year ending 
September 30, 2016; and authorize the Mayor to sign the Auditor’s Engagement Letter. 
Chapter 103 of the Local Government Code requires cities to have its records and accounts audited; and a financial 
statement prepared based on the audit, annually.  Belt Harris Pechacek, LLP has served as the City’s independent 
auditors for seven years, and has an excellent professional/working relationship with management and staff.  Belt 
Harris Pechacek, LLP is proposing a base estimated fee of $36,416 for the City’s FY16 financial statement audit; with 
an additional estimated fee of $7,000, if the City requires a single audit*.  Staff is requesting that City Council approve 
the engagement of Belt Harris Pechacek, LLP to provide auditing services for FY16. 
 
Prior Fiscal Year Engagement  
FY15 Base estimated audit fees: $35,355 ($7,000 for single audit).   
FY15 Actual audit fees: $42,355. 
 
FY16 Audit Budgets for Comparative Cities: 
Lake Jackson: $42,000 
Friendswood: $45,000 
Webster: $49,500 
Deer Park: $63,600 
La Porte: $66,900 
 
* A single audit is additional auditing procedures that are required if the City receives and expends over $750,000 of 
federal funds in a fiscal year.  
 

Council member Reed moved to approve appointment of Belt Harris Pechacek, LLP as the City’s 
auditors for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016; and authorize the Mayor to sign the 
Auditor’s Engagement Letter.  Seconded by Council member Richards; motion carried on a vote of 
6 Ayes. 

 
Consider Resolution 16-R-06; accepting a $10,000 donation from the estate of Diane Collins 
directed to the Alvin Animal Adoption Center (AAAC) to assist in the adoption of animals at the 
shelter. 
The estate of Alvin resident Diane Collins wishes to donate $10,000 to the Alvin Animal Adoption Center (AAAC). Ms. 
Diane Collins was a local resident who passed away in 2015.  Ms. Collins made it known to family that she wanted a 
portion of her estate go to helping animals at the AAAC.  Ms. Collin’s executor has advised that the estate wishes to 
donate $10,000 to the City of Alvin.  Ms. Collin’s asked that this donation be used to sponsor costs associated with 
animal adoptions (spay/neuter, tags/microchipping and fees) in order to lower the cost of animal adoptions at the 
AAAC; increasing animal adoptions. City of Alvin Code of Ordinances, Sec. 2-16. - Acceptance of gifts, reads: A gift or 
donation of property or money with value of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) or greater which is given to the city shall 
be accepted by resolution. 
 



MINUTES - 3 -                     February 18, 2016 
 
Council member Droege moved to approve Resolution 16-R-06; accepting a $10,000 donation from 
the estate of Diane Collins directed to the Alvin Animal Adoption Center (AAAC) to assist in the 
adoption of animals at the shelter.  Seconded by Council member Adame; motion carried on a vote 
of 6 Ayes. 

  
Consider Ordinance 16-B; amending Chapter 15, Miscellaneous Offenses, Section 9.1 – Noise; by 
revising the list of sound nuisances, establishing maximum permissible sound levels defined by 
decibel, establishing exemptions, and providing regulations for business sound permits, and setting 
forth other related provisions thereto. 
The existing ordinance regulating sound nuisances does not establish a decibel level and current enforcement is forced 
to rely on the 85 decibel level established by state law. The proposed Ordinance 16-B establishes a maximum 
permissible sound level of 65 decibels during daytime and 60 decibels during nighttime in residential areas and 70 
decibels both day and night for nonresidential properties. The proposed ordinance also sets forth the method and 
manner of measuring noise levels. The existing ordinance does not address vibrational nuisances but this will be 
prohibited in the proposed ordinance. 
 
The existing ordinance requires that a private individual or business obtain a one-time use noise permit for every 
individual event held. Ordinance 16-B allows for the issuance of a yearly sound/noise permit for businesses which in 
the normal course of their business provide an area for outside live or recorded music. Private individuals will still be 
required to obtain a single use permit for each event.  
 
Ordinance 16-B also better defines what constitutes noise violations by animals including creating a rebuttable 
presumption when 3 or more citations or 3 or more complaints from more than one household occur within 60 days. 
Lastly, Ordinance 16-B removes language referencing outdated technology such as steam engines and cassettes. 
 
Council member Stuksa moved to adopt Ordinance 16-B; amending Chapter 15, Miscellaneous 
Offenses, Section 9.1 – Noise; by revising the list of sound nuisances, establishing maximum 
permissible sound levels defined by decibel, establishing exemptions, and providing regulations for 
business sound permits, and setting forth other related provisions thereto.  Seconded by Council 
member Adame; motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Consider Resolution 16-R-05; supporting the Brazoria County Commissioners’ Court action to 
pursue State of Texas and Federal Restore Act grants for the restoration and modernization of the 
Quintana Beach public fishing pier and for the ecosystems restoration of the lower San Bernard 
River by dredging open the silted mouth of the San Bernard River; and setting forth other 
provisions related thereto. 
Reopening the mouth of the San Bernard River is critical to maintaining this balance along the Texas coast.  Our wetland areas and 
beaches are at risk and this project will help restore the natural river flow and the water quality needed to sustain these treasures.  
The beneficial use of the dredge material from the river dredging project will be used to help sustain our beaches and revitalize 
wetlands areas. The opening of the river also provides numerous second and third order economic benefits to industry, the state and 
the nation.  During high water events, with the river mouth closed, the water backs up the river which creates a flood hazard for the 
industry and local citizens along the river.  Additionally, this backwash also creates an unnatural current along the Gulf Intracoastal 
Waterway (GIWW) which impedes the ability of barges to safely navigate this portion of the GIWW.  This unnatural current 
increases sediment flow causing increased siltation and draft restrictions which requires more dredging along the waterway to 
correct the problem.  Our industry is highly dependent upon a fully capable GIWW. 

 
Council member Thompson moved to adopt  Resolution 16-R-05; supporting the Brazoria County 
Commissioners’ Court action to pursue State of Texas and Federal Restore Act grants for the 
restoration and modernization of the Quintana Beach public fishing pier and for the ecosystems 
restoration of the lower San Bernard River by dredging open the silted mouth of the San Bernard 
River; and setting forth other provisions related thereto.  Seconded by Council member Droege; 
motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 

  



MINUTES - 4 -                     February 18, 2016 
 
REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
Review preliminary list of items for next Council meeting. 
Ms. Breland reviewed the preliminary list for the March 3, 2015 City Council meeting. 

 
Items of Community Interest. 
Mrs. Roberts reviewed items of community interest. 
  
REPORTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Council Members may make a report or an announcement about items of community interest during 
a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 
 
Announcements and requests from Council members.  
Council member Thompson thanked Mr. Roland and staff for their hard work.  He also thanked 
Chief Klesel and the Fire Department for their dedicated service. 

 
Council member Reed thanked Mr. Roland and staff for their hard work.  He also thanked the Diane 
Collins family for their donation to the Animal Shelter and Ms. Vangie Gonzales for giving the 
invocation. 

 
Council member Richards thanked the Finance Department for their hard work.   
 
Council member Droege thanked Mr. Roland and staff for their hard work.  He also mentioned that 
Alvin Independent School District will host the Turtle Race fundraiser this coming Saturday. 

 
Council member Adame thanked Mr. Roland for his financial leadership. 

 
Council member Stuksa stated that the Nolan Ryan exhibit would be moving to Waco.  He 
encouraged all those who may not yet have had the opportunity to visit the exhibit to do so before it 
is moved. 

 
Mayor Horn thanked the Fire Department and their families for their dedicated service to the City.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Council member Richards moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m. Seconded by Council member 
Thompson; with all members present voting “Aye” and Council member Adame voting “No”; 
motion carried on a vote of 5 Ayes.  

 
 

PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2016. 
 
 
        __________________________  
          Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 

ATTEST: ___________________________  
                 Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
Gen
Vet
vete
Eas
The
Bra
 
 
 

Fund

Acco

Lega
 
 
Sup

 
Re

 
 

Re

Re

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   M
neral Land O
terans Home
erans hospita
st Texas area
e City of Br
azoria County

ding Expec

ount Numb

al Review R

pporting d
 Site Crit
 Letter o

 

ecommend

eviewed by De

eviewed by Ci

 

: City Cl

m:   Consid
suppor
Home 

  ☐Ordinance

Mayor of Bra
Office (GLO
e in the City 
als and clini
a.  The Veter
razoria is ge
y may benef

cted: Rev

ber:  

Required: 

ocuments
teria 
f Support 

dation:   M
La
co

epartment He

ity Attorney, if

Age

lerk 

der letter of
rting the Cit
in the City o

e    ☐Resolutio

azoria, Ken C
O) in suppo
of Brazoria.
cs are overw
rans Land B
enerously of
fit greatly if 

venue  

N/A X 

attached: 

Move to auth
and Board; 
onstruction o

ead, if applica

f applicable ☒

enda 

Meetin

f support to
ty of Brazor
of Brazoria.

n    ☐Contract/

Corley, aske
rt of the sit
.  There are m
whelmed.  A
oard (VLB)

ffering to do
this site is ch

Expenditur

Amo

Required

horize a lette
supporting

of a Veterans

able ☐ 

☒ 

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   3

Conta

o the Texas 
ria’s applicat

/Agreement   ☐

ed cities with
te applicatio
more than 2

Additional re
is also look

onate the lan
hosen by the

re N/A

ount:

   Date 

er of suppor
g the City 
s Home in th

 Revie

 Revie

mmen

3/3/2016 

act: Dixie

General L
tion for the 

☐  Public Heari

hin Brazoria
on submitted
6,000 vetera
sources are 

king at sites w
nd needed fo
e GLO for th

 Budge

Completed

rt to the Tex
of Brazori

he City of Br

ewed by Chie

ewed by City 

ntary

e Roberts, Ci

and Office;
possible con

ing    ☒ Discus

a County to s
d for the po
ans living in 
desperately 
within Fort B
or this facili
his project. 

eted Item: 

d: February 

xas General 
ia’s applica
razoria. 

ef Financial O

Manager ☒ 

y 

ity Clerk 

 Veterans L
nstruction o

ssion & Directio

send a letter 
ossible const

Brazoria Co
needed with
Bend and Ha
ity. Veteran

Yes No

24, 2016 

Land Offic
ation for th

fficer, if applic

Land Board
of a Veterans

on 

to the Texa
truction of a
ounty.  Loca
hin the South
arris County

n residents o

o  N/A

ce; Veterans 
he possible 

cable ☐  

; 
s 

s 
a 

al 
h 
y.  
f 

X 



 
 
March 3,
 
 
 
Mr. John
Deputy D
Texas Sta
Veterans
General L
 
Mr. Berk
 
I am awa
planning 
under co
applicatio
 
Brazoria 
within ou
clinics; a
 
The Braz
three priv
veteran c
also brin
peaceful 
 
The City
for your 
what you
office sho
 
Regards,
 
 
 
Paul Hor
Mayor 
 
 

www.alvin

, 2016 

n J. Berkely, 
Director 
ate Veterans
 Land Board
Land Office 

kely, 

are that the 
to build a n

nsideration i
on, and wou

County has 
ur County.  

additional res

zoria site is 
vate hospital
community.  
g a number 
rural setting

y of Alvin wo
consideratio

u do for our
ould you hav

rn, 

n-tx.gov 

CITY OF A
216 West Sealy

 
 

LNFA 

s Homes 
d 

Veterans L
new Texas V
is in the City

uld like to en

a long histo
The sheer n

sources are d

an ideal sel
ls, which sta
The City of
of well-payi

g, providing 

ould like to 
on of the site
r veterans an
ve any quest

ALVIN 
y Street          A

and Board (
Veterans hom
y of Brazori

ncourage the 

ory of suppo
numbers of 
desperately n

lection for m
and ready to
f Brazoria is 
ing jobs into
additional m

see an addit
e application
nd for the St
tions regardi

Alvin, Texas 775

(VLB) of th
me in the Sou
ia.  The City
VLB to give

orting our ve
veterans are

needed.   

many reason
o lend assista

offering the
o the area.  F
mental health

tional care op
n submitted 
tate of Texa
ing this matt

               
11         (281) 3

he Texas Ge
uth East Tex
y of Alvin is
e full consid

eterans, with
e overwhelm

ns.  Furtherm
ance, as wel
e land free of
Finally, the s
h benefits to 

ption added 
by the City

as.  Please fe
ter. 

     Offi
388-4248         

eneral Land 
xas Region. 
s in support o
deration to th

h more 26,00
ming local V

more, the loc
l as a large p
f charge.   Th
site is locate
those in nee

for local he
y of Brazoria
feel free to c

ice of the M
 FAX (281) 388

Office (GL
 One of the 
of Brazoria’
his location.

00 veterans l
VA hospitals

cation is clo
population o
his project w
d in a beaut

ed.   

eroes.  Thank
a.  Thank yo
contact me o

Mayor 
8-4278 

LO) is 
areas 
s site 

living 
s and 

ose to 
of the 
would 
ifully 

k you 
ou for 
or my 





De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
Sec
loca
con
 
The
 
 
 

Fund

Acco

Lega
 
 
Sup

 
Re

 
 

Re

Re

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   O
ction 6 for re
ated northwe

nsists of four

e City Planni

ding Expec

ount Numb

al Review R

pporting d
 Final Pl

 

ecommend

eviewed by De

eviewed by Ci

: Engine

m:   Consid
(locate
51, 52,
Family

  ☐Ordinance

On January 
eview. This 
est of the He
 previously p

ing Commis

cted: Rev

ber:  

Required: 

ocuments
at Forest He

dation:   M
ap

epartment He

ity Attorney, if

Age

eering 

der final pla
ed northwest
, 63 and 64 
y Partnership

e    ☐Resolutio

26, 2016 th
section cons

eights Road a
platted secti

sion unanim

venue  

N/A  

attached: 
eights Sectio

Move to app
pproximately

ead, if applica

f applicable ☒

enda 

Meetin

at for Forest
t of the Heig
of the Hoop
p, LTD. CF 9

n    ☐Contract/

he Engineer
sists of 63 si
and Brazos S
ons totaling

mously appro

Expenditur

Amo

Required

n 6. 

rove the fin
y 19 acres. 

able ☒ 

☒ 

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   3

Conta

t Heights S
ghts Road an
er and Wade
97-024069 D

/Agreement   ☐

ring Departm
ingle-family
Street interse
212 residen

oved the plat 

re N/A

ount:

X    Date 

nal plat of 

 Revie

 Revie

mmen

3/3/2016 

act: Mich

Section 6, be
nd Brazos St
e Survey, Se
Deed Record

☐  Public Heari

ment receive
y residential 
ection. The F

ntial lots of w

t at their mee

 Budge

Completed

Forest Heig

ewed by Chie

ewed by City 

ntary

elle Segovia

eing a subd
treet intersec
ection 23, A
ds of Brazori

ing    ☒ Discus

ed the Final
lots, 3 block
Forest Heigh

which 196 ha

eting on Feb

eted Item: 

d: February 

ghts - Sectio

ef Financial O

Manager ☒ 

y 

a, City Engin

division of 1
ction) of lan

A-420 and tra
ia County, T

ssion & Directio

l Plat of Fo
ks, and 3 res
hts Subdivis
ave homes o

bruary 16, 20

Yes No

24, 2016 

on 6, a sub

fficer, if applic

neer 

19.173 acres
nd out of lots
act 3, Lepper
Texas. 

on 

orest Height
serves and i
ion currently

on them. 

016. 

o  N/A

bdivision of 

cable ☒ 

s 
s 
r 

s 
s 
y 

 

f





De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
Wh
the 
Plan
year
for 
was
the 
App
 
To v
 Dro
 
 
 

Fund

Acco

Lega
 
 
Sup

 
Re

 
 

Re

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   A
heatherly of 

Company’s 
n outlines a 
rs based on 
future City

stewater syst
City’s curre

pendix B det

view the doc
op Box_Alv

ding Expec

ount Numb

al Review R

pporting d
 2015 Ut

 

ecommend

eviewed by De

: Engine

m:   Receiv
Nichol

  ☐Ordinance

At the Work
Freese and N
findings an
Capital Imp
anticipated 

y budgets. T
tems that sho
ent level of s
tails the was

cument click
vin Utility M

cted: Rev

ber:  

Required: 

ocuments
tility Master 

dation:   M
N

epartment He

Age

eering 

ve and ackno
ls, Inc. 

e    ☐Resolutio

kshop on F
Nichols deta

nd recommen
provements 
population g

The Plan als
ould be inco
service. App
stewater proj

k on the follo
Master Plan; 2

venue  

N/A X 

attached: 
Plan 

Move to ack
ichols, Inc. 

ead, if applica

enda 

Meetin

owledge rece

n    ☐Contract/

ebruary 4, 2
ailing the ev
ndations out
Plan (CIP) 

growth over 
so recomme
orporated into
endix A of t
jects. 

owing link: 
2016 

Expenditur

Amo

Required

knowledge r

able ☒ 

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   3

Conta

eipt of the A

/Agreement   ☐

2016 the Ci
valuation of 
lined in the 
for both the
that time pe

ends several 
o future bud
the report de

re N/A

ount:

   Date 

receipt of th

 Revie

mmen

3/3/2016 

act: Mich

Alvin Utility 

☐  Public Heari

ity Council 
the City’s W
20-year Uti

e water and 
eriod. The C
 rehabilitati

dgets over th
etails the wa

X Budge

Completed

he Alvin U

ewed by Chie

ntary

elle Segovia

Master Plan

ing    ☒ Discus

received a 
Water and W
ility Master 
wastewater 

CIP will serv
ion projects 

he next few y
ater rehabiliti

eted Item: 

d: February 

Utility Maste

ef Financial O

y 

a, City Engin

n prepared by

ssion & Directio

presentation
Wasterwater 

Plan. The U
systems for

ve as a guide
on both th

years in orde
ion and CIP 

Yes No

24, 2016 

er Plan by 

fficer, if applic

neer 

y Freese and

on 

n by Richard
Systems and

Utility Maste
r the next 20
e in planning
he water and
er to continue

projects and

o  N/A

Freese and 

cable ☒ 

d 

d 
d 
r 
0 
g 
d 
e 
d 

 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/th71hmhovmnck86/Alvin%20Utility%20Master%20Plan_2.pdf?dl=0


 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 

Sum
On 
$27
Oak
 
Per 
Park
due
the 
app
  
The
City
requ
proj
 
Sho
Park
unti
 
Sho
nee
 
 
Cur
 
 
 
 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   
February 5,

73,000 of CD
k Park, Prair

the PFA, th
k and Nation

e to the City 
deadline; an

proved on Se

e Brazoria C
y an extensio
uesting that 
jects to Marc

ould council 
k picnic pav
il the extend

ould council 
d to seek oth

rrent Status o
Talmadge P
The Nationa

: Parks &

m:   Consid
Comm
CDBG
the Ma

  ☐Ordinance

, 2015, the C
DBG project
rie Dog Park

he deadline 
nal Oak Park
receiving th

nd the need t
eptember 3, 2

County Comm
on to comple
council also
ch 31, 2016.

authorize th
vilions, and $
ded deadline 

elect not to 
her funding m

of the Outsta
Park picnic p
al Oak Park 

Age

& Recreation

der amendm
munity Devel
G funded par
ayor to sign. 

e    ☐Resolutio

City Counci
t funding fo

k, Talmadge 

to complete
k improvem
he prelimina
to obtain sup
2015. 

missioner’s 
ete CDBG fu

o amend the 
.  

he amendme
$154,644.25
of March 31

authorize th
mechanisms

anding CDB
pavilions are 
restroom is 

enda 

Meetin

n 

ent to the Pu
lopment Blo
rk improvem

n    ☐Contract/

il authorized
or improvem
Park, Sealy 

 the CDBG-
ments were no
ary draft of t
pplemental f

Court recen
funded park 

original PFA

ent to the PF
 for the restr

1, 2016. 

he amendmen
s to complete

BG Park Imp
pending fin
under constr

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   3

Conta

ublic Facilit
ck Grant (CD

ment projects

/Agreement   ☐

d a PFA wit
ments to the f

Park, and Pe

-funded proj
ot able to be
the restroom
funding for t

ntly approved
improvemen
A; extending

FA, the CDB
room at Nat

nt to the PFA
e these proje

provements:
nal inspection
ruction. 

mmen

3/3/2016 

act: Dan K

ties Agreeme
DBG) proje
s to the 31st

☐  Public Heari

th Brazoria 
following pa
earson Park.

jects was Se
e completed 
m design for 
the Talmadg

d an amendm
nts through M
g the deadlin

BG funded a
tional Oak P

A, the City w
ects. 

n by the City

ntary

Kelinske, Pa

ent (PFA) w
ct funding to
t day of Ma

ing    ☒ Discus

County; in 
arks: Rueben
. 

eptember 30
by the Septe
National O

ge Park pavil

ment to the 
March 31, 2
ne to compl

amount of $1
Park will rem

will forfeit th

y.   

y 

arks & Rec D

with Brazoria
o extend the

arch 2016; a

ssion & Directio

which the C
n Adame Pa

0, 2015.   Th
ember 30, 2
ak Park 20 d
lion – which

PFA; which
016.  As a r
ete these rem

13,973 for th
main availabl

he CDBG fu

Director 

a County for
 deadline for

and authorize

on 

City received
ark, Nationa

he Talmadge
015 deadline
days prior to

h city counci

h granted the
result, staff i
maining park

he Talmadge
le to the City

unds, and wil

r 
r 
e 

d 
al 

e 
e 
o 
il 

e 
s 
k 

e 
y 

ll 



Fund

Acco

Lega
 
Sup

Re

 
 

Re

Re

 

ding Expec

ount Numb

al Review R

pporting d
 Original
 Amendm
 Request

 
ecommend

eviewed by De

eviewed by Ci

cted: Rev

ber:  

Required: 

ocuments
l Public Faci
ment to Publ
t letter for de

dation:   M
Br
to
of

epartment He

ity Attorney, if

venue  

N/A  

attached: 
ilities Agree
lic Facilities 
eadline exten

Move to app
razoria Coun

o extend the 
f March 2016

ead, if applica

f applicable ☒

Expenditur

Amo

Required

ement  
Agreement

nsion 

prove amen
nty for Comm
deadline for
6; and autho

able ☐  

☒ 

re N/A

ount:

x    Date 

ndment to t
munity Dev
r CDBG fun
orize the May

 Revie

 Revie

x Budge

Completed

the Public 
elopment Bl

nded park im
yor to sign.

ewed by Chie

ewed by City 

eted Item: 

d: February 

Facilities A
lock Grant (C

mprovement 

ef Financial O

Manager ☒ 

Yes x No

24, 2016 

Agreement (
CDBG) proj
projects to t

fficer, if applic

o  N/A

(PFA) with 
ject funding 
the 31st day 

cable ☒ 

 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN

BRAZORIA COUNTY

AND

THE CITY OF ALVIN

THIS AGREEMENT, entered in this 1" day of October. 2014 by and between Brazoria County ( herein
called the " Grantee') and the City of Alvin ( herein called the "Subrecipient"). 

WHEREAS, the Grantee has applied for and received funds from the United States Government under

Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, Public Law 93- 383; Entitlement Grant
CFDA 14.218, Grant Number B -14 -UC -48-0005; and

WHEREAS, the Grantee wishes to engage the Subrecipient to assist the Grantee in utilizing such funds; 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed between the parties hereto that; 

1. ACTIVITIES

The Subrecipient will be responsible for administering a public infrastructure program in a manner
satisfactory to the Grantee and consistent with any standards required as a condition of providing

these funds. Such program will include the following activities approved under the 2014
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Consolidated Action Plan: 

Alvin Parks Improvements —The City will upgrade 6 parks in various locations to promote
viable neighborhoods. The neighborhood parks are located in areas deemed at 51% low/ mod

by the new ACS Census. 

II. NATIONAL OJECTIVES

The Subrecipient certifies that the activities carried out with funds provided under this agreement

will meet the CDBG National Program that will benefit at least fifty-one percent ( 51%) 
low/ moderate income persons. 

III. TIME OF PERFORMANCE

Services of the Subrecipient shall start on the 1st day of October, 2013 and end on
the 30th day of September, 2015. The milestones for the proposed project shall be as follows: 

Complete environmental review 3 months

Complete engineering proposals and award contract 1 months

Complete engineering design and contract documents 2 months

Advertise bids and award construction contract 1 month

Conduct preconstruction conference and issue Notice to Proceed 1 month

Complete construction 4 months

Total: 12 months

The Grantee will monitor the performance of the Subrecipient against the performance standards

and construction milestones as required herein. Substandard performance as determined by the

Page 1 of 17



Grantee will constitute non- compliance with this agreement. If action to correct such substandard

performance is not taken by the Subrecipient within a reasonable period of time after being notified

by the Grantee, contract suspension, or termination procedures will be initiated. 

IV. GRANTAMOUNT

It is expressly understood that the maximum total amount to be paid by Grantee under this
Agreement shall be Two Hundred Seventy -Three Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($ 273, 000.00). 

Furthermore, it is expressly understood by Subrecipient that Grantee' s obligation under this
Agreement is conditioned upon receipt of such funds from the U. S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development. 

Accordingly, notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the maximum liability of the Grantee
under this Agreement shall be Two Hundred Seventy -Three Thousand Dollars and No Cents

273,000.00) or the amount received from HUD, whichever is less. 

In addition, if the Grantee requires a detailed budget breakdown, the Subrecipient shall provide

such supplementary budget information in a timely fashion in the form and content prescribed by
the Grantee. Any amendments to this budget must be approved in writing by the Grantee and the
Subrecipient. 

V. PAYMENT

Drawdowns for the payment of eligible expenses shall be submitted to the Grantee in accordance

with the procedures as established by the Brazoria County Auditor' s Office. Payments may be
contingent upon certification of the Subrecipient' s financial management system in accordance with

the standards specified in Subpart C of OMB Circular A- 110. 

VI. NOTICES

Communication and details concerning this contract shall be directed to the following contract
representatives: 

Grantee Subrecipient

E. J. " Joe" King, County Judge Dan Kalinski

Brazoria County City of Alvin

Brazoria County Courthouse 1100 W. Hwy 6
111 E. Locust, Suite 102A Alvin, Texas 77511

Angleton, Texas 77515

VII. SPECIAL CONDITIONS

A. Water and/ or Sewer Facilities Planning or Construction

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, no funds provided under this Agreement

may be obligated or expended for the planning or construction of water or sewer facilities until the
Subrecipient' s receipt of written notification from the Grantee that the U. S. Department of

Page 2 of 17



Housing and Urban Development has issued a release of funds on completion of the review
procedures required under Executive Order 12372, Intergovernmental Review of Federal

Programs, and the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development' s implementing
regulations at 24 CFR Part 52. 

B. New or Revised Water and/ or Sewer Facilities Planning or Construction

As required under Executive Order 12372 and 24 CFR Part 52, the subrecipient shall receive written

notification from the Grantee that the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development has
issued a release of funds before obligating or expending any funds provided under this Agreement
for any new or revised activity for the planning or construction of water or sewer facilities not
previously reviewed under Executive Order 12372 and implementing regulations. 

VIII. GENERAL CONDITIONS

A. General Compliance

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the requirements of Title 24 of the Code of Federal
Regulations, Part 570 ( the regulations concerning Community Development Block Grants). The

Subrecipient also agrees to comply with all other applicable Federal, state and local laws, 
regulations, and policies governing the funds provided under this contract. The Subrecipient further
agrees to utilize funds available under this agreement to supplement rather than supplant funds

otherwise available utilize funds available. 

B. Independent Contractor

Nothing contained in this agreement is intended to, or shall be construed in any manner, as creating
or establishing the relationship of employer/ employee between the parties. The Subrecipient shall
at all times remain and " independent contractor" with respect to the services to be performed

under this agreement. The Grantee shall be exempt from payment of all Unemployment

Compensation, FICA, retirement, life and/ or medical insurance and Workers' Compensation

Insurance as the Subrecipient is an independent Subrecipient. 

C. Hold Harmless

The Subrecipient shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify the Grantee from any and all claims, 
actions, suits, charges and judgments whatsoever that arise out of the Subrecipient' s performance

or nonperformance of the services or subject matter called for in this agreement. 

D. Workers' Compensation Insurance

The Subrecipient shall provide Workers' Compensation Insurance coverage for all of its employees

involved in the performance of this contract as may be required by state law. 

E. Insurance & Bonding

The Subrecipient shall carry sufficient insurance coverage to protect contract assets from loss due

to theft, fraud and/ or undue physical damage, and as a minimum shall purchase a blanket fidelity

Page 3 of 17



bond covering all employees in an amount equal to Two Hundred Seventy -Three Thousand Dollars
and no cents ($ 273, 000.00). The Subrecipient shall comply with Brazoria County' s local insurance
requirements and the bonding requirements as set forth in Subpart C of OMB Circular A- 110, 
Procurement Standards. 

F. Grantor Recognition

The Subrecipient shall insure recognition of the role of the grantor agency in providing services
through this contract. All activities, facilities, and items utilized pursuant to this contract shall be

prominently labeled as to funding source. In addition, the Subrecipient will include a reference to
the support provided herein all publications made possible with funds made available under this

contract. 

G. Amendments

The Grantee or Subrecipient may amend this agreement at any time provided that such

amendments make specific reference to this agreement, and are executed in writing, signed by a

duly authorized representative of both organizations, and approved by the Grantee' s governing
body. Such amendments shall not invalidate this agreement, nor relieve or release the Grantee or
Subrecipient from its obligations under this agreement. 

The Grantee may, in its discretion, amend this agreement to conform with Federal, state or local
governmental guidelines, policies and available funding amounts, or for other reasons. if such

amendments result in a change in the funding, the scope of services, or schedule of the activities to
be undertaken as part of this agreement such modifications will be incorporated only by written
amendment signed by both Grantee and Subrecipient. 

H. Suspension or Termination

Either party may terminate this contract at any time by giving written notice to the other party of
such termination and specifying the effective date thereof at least 30 days before the effective date

of such termination. Partial termination' s of the Scope of Service in Paragraph I ( A) above may only

be undertaken with the prior approval of the Grantee. In the event of any termination for
convenience, all finished or unfinished documents, data studies, surveys, maps, models, 

photographs, reports or other materials prepared by the Subrecipient under this agreement shall, at
the option of the Grantee, become the property of the Grantee, and the Subrecipient shall be
entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for any satisfactory work completed on such
documents or materials prior to the termination. 

The Grantee may also suspend or terminate this agreement, in whole or in part, if the Subrecipient

materially fails to comply with any term of this agreement, or with any of the rules, regulations or
provisions referred to herein; and the Grantee may declare the Subrecipient ineligible for any
further participation in the Grantee' s contracts, in addition to other remedies as provided by law. 

In the event there is probable cause to believe the Subrecipient is in noncompliance with any
applicable rules or regulations, the Grantee may withhold said contract funds until such time as the
Subrecipient is found to be in compliance by the Grantee, or is otherwise adjudicated to be in
compliance. 

Page 4 of 17



IX. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

A. Financial Management

1. Accounting Standards

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with Subpart C of OMB Circular A- 110 and agrees to adhere
to the accounting principles and procedures required therein, utilize adequate internal controls, 

and maintain necessary source documentation for all costs incurred. 

2. Cost Principles

If the Subrecipient is a governmental or quasi -governmental agency, the applicable sections of
24 CFR Part 85, " Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements

to State and Local Governments," and OMB Circular A-87, " Cost Principles for State, local and

Indian Tribal Governments" would apply. 

If the Subrecipient is a non-profit organization or educational institution chartered under the

laws of the State of Texas, the Subrecipient shall administer its program in conformance with

OMB Circulars A- 122, " Cost Principles for Non -Profit Organizations," or A-21, " Cost Principles

for Educational Institutions," as applicable. These principles shall be applied for all costs

incurred whether charged on a direct or indirect basis. 

B. Documentation and Record -Keeping

1. Records to be Maintained

The Subrecipient shall maintain all records required by the Federal regulations specified in
Subpart J of 24 CFR Part 570.506 that are pertinent to the activities to be funded under this

agreement. Such records shall include but not be limited to: 

a. Records providing a full description of each activity undertaken; 
b. Records demonstrating that each activity undertaken meets one of the National Objectives

of the CDBG program; 

c. Records determining the eligibility of activities or services; 
d. Records required to document the acquisition, improvement, use or disposition of real

property acquired or improved with CDBG assistance; 
e. Records documenting compliance with the fair housing and equal opportunity components

of the CDBG program; 

f. Financial records as required by 24 CFR Part 570.502, and OMB Circular A- 110; and

g. Other records necessary to document compliance with Subpart K of 24 CFR 570. 

2. Retention

The Subrecipient shall retain all records pertinent to expenditures incurred under this contract

for a period of five ( 5) years after the termination of all activities funded under this agreement. 

Records for non -expendable property acquired with funds under this contract shall be retained
for five (5) years after final disposition of such property. Records for any displaced person must
be kept for five ( 5) years after he or she has received final payment. Notwithstanding the
above, if there is litigation claims, audits, negotiations or other actions that involve any of the

Page 5 of 17



records cited and that have started before the expiration of the five-year period, then such

records must be retained until completion of the actions and resolution of all issues, or the

expiration of the five-year period, whichever occurs later. 

3. Beneficiary Data

The Subrecipient shall maintain beneficiary data demonstrating that the activities carried out
with the funds provided under this agreement meets one or more of the CDBG Program' s

National Objectives as defined in Subpart C of 24 CFR Part 570.208. Such information shall be

made available to Grantee monitors or their designees for review upon request. 

4. Property Records

The Subrecipient shall maintain real property inventory records which clearly identify properties
purchased, improved, or sold. Properties retained shall continue to meet eligibility criteria and
shall conform with the " changes in use" restrictions specified in Subpart J of 24 CFR Part

570.503( b)( 8), as applicable. 

5. Close-outs

The Subrecipient' s obligation to the Grantee shall not end until all close- out requirements are

completed. Activities during this close- out period shall include, but are not limited to: making
final payments, disposing of program assets ( including the return of all unused materials, 
equipment, unspent cash advances, program income balances, and accounts receivable to the

Grantee), and determining the custodianship of records. 

6. Audits & Inspections

All Subrecipient records with respect to any matters covered by this agreement shall be made

available to the Grantee, grantor agency, their designees or the Federal Government, at any
time during normal business hours, as often as the Grantee or grantor agency deems necessary, 
to audit, examine, and make transcripts or copies of all relevant data. Any deficiencies noted in
audit reports must be fully cleared by the Subrecipient within thirty (30) days after receipt by
the Subrecipient. Failure of the Subrecipient to comply with the above audit requirements will
constitute a violation of this contract and may result in the withholding of future payments. 

The Subrecipient hereby agrees to have an annual agency audit if required by Federal law or
regulation to be conducted in accordance with current Grantee policy concerning Subrecipient
audits and, as applicable, OMB Circular A- 133, " Audits of State, Local Governments and Non - 

Profit Organizations" for governmental entities. 

C. Additional Requirements

1. Program Income

The Subrecipient shall report " monthly" all program income as defined at Subpart J of 24 CFR
570.500( a) generated by activities carried out with CDBG funds made available under this

contract to the Grantee. The use of program income by the Subrecipient shall comply with the
requirements set forth at 24 CFR 570.504. By way of further limitations, the Subrecipient may
use such income during the contract period for activities permitted under this contract and shall

Page 6 of 17



reduce requests for additional funds by the amount of any such program income balance on
hand. All unused program income shall be returned to the Grantee at the end of the contract

period. Any interest earned on cash advances from the U. S. Treasury is not program income
and shall be remitted promptly to the Grantee. Any program income received after the
expiration of this Agreement shall be paid to the Grantee as required by 24 CFR 570.503(b)( 8). 

2. Indirect Costs

If indirect costs are charged, the Subrecipient will develop an indirect cost allocation plan for
determining the appropriate Subrecipient' s share of administrative costs and shall submit such

plan to the Grantee for approval, in a form specified by the Grantee. 

3. Payment Procedures

The Grantee will pay to the Subrecipient funds available under this contract based upon
information submitted by the Subrecipient and consistent with any approved budget and
Grantee policy concerning payments. With the exception of certain advances, payments will be

made for eligible expenses actually incurred by the Subrecipient, and not to exceed actual cash
requirements. Payments will be adjusted by the Grantee in accordance with advance fund and
program income balances available in this contract for costs incurred by the Grantee on behalf
of the Subrecipient. All invoices being submitted for reimbursements and/ or payments must be
received in the office of the Brazoria County Community Development Department within 30

days following the end of the Agreement period. 

4. Travel

The Subrecipient shall obtain written approval from the Grantee for any travel outside the
Brazoria County area ( which includes Harris, Fort Bend, Galveston, and Matagorda counties) 
paid with funds provided under this contract. 

5. Progress Reports

The Subrecipient shall submit regular progress reports to the Grantee in the form, content, and

frequency as required by the Grantee. 

D. Procurement of Materials, Property or Services

1. Compliance

The Subrecipient shall comply with current Grantee policy concerning the purchase of

equipment and shall maintain inventory records of all non -expendable personal property as
defined by such policy as may be procured with funds provided herein. All program assets
unexpended program income, property, equipment, etc.) shall revert to the Grantee upon

termination of this contract. 

2. Procurement and Property Management Standards

The Subrecipient shall procure all materials, property, or services in accordance with the
requirements of Subpart C of OMB Circular A- 110, Procurement Standards, and shall

Page 7 of 17



subsequently follow Subpart C of OMB Circular A-110, Property Management Standards, as
modified by 24 CFR 570.502( b)( 3)( vi), covering utilization and disposal of property. 

3. Use and Reversion of Assets: 

The Subrecipient shall use all CDBG assisted property acquired under this Agreement in
accordance with Subpart 1 of 24 CRF 570. 505 for a period of five ( 5) years following the date of
the expiration of the Agreement between Brazoria County and the Subrecipient respective to

the CDBG Program or the anticipated life of the property, depending on the property at the
discretion of the CD Department. Unless specified otherwise within this Agreement, at the

conclusion, cancellation, assignment or termination of this Agreement, the disposition of assets

under this Agreement shall be in compliance with 24 CFR 570.503, 24 CFR 570.504, and 24 CFR

570.505, as applicable, which include but are not limited to the following: 

a. Personal property and equipment acquired under this Agreement shall revert to

Brazoria County or disposition in compliance with 24 CFR 570.503, unless Subrecipient
continues to carry out the same Program for which said property and equipment was
acquired. 

b. Where there is a residual inventory of unused supplies in excess of $5, 000.00 in total
aggregate fair market value in which the Subrecipient has vested title through

acquisitions under this Agreement, and where there is no need for said supplies for

any other federally sponsored programs or projects, the Subrecipient shall compensate
Brazoria County for its share in compliance with 24 CFR 570.502. 

c. The Subrecipient shall transfer to the Brazoria County any funds on hand and any
accounts receivable attributable to the use of funds under this Agreement at the time

of expiration, cancellation, or termination. 

d. Real property under the Subrecipient' s control that was acquired or improved in whole
or in part with funds under this Contract in excess of $ 25,000.00, unless otherwise

specified in Scope of Services, shall be ( a) used to meet one of the national objectives

pursuant to Subpart C of 24 CFR 570.208 until five (5) years after the expiration of the

Agreement between Brazoria County and the Subrecipient, respective to the approved
CDBG Program, or ( b) disposed of in a manner which results in Brazoria County being
reimbursed in the amount of the current fair market value of the property less any
portion of the value attributable to expenditures of non-CDBG funds for acquisition of, 

or improvement to, the property. Such payment to Brazoria County shall constitute
CDBG Program Income and shall be subject to the provisions of 24 CFR 570.489(e). 

e. If so specified in this Agreement, the Subrecipient may retain CDBG assisted real and
personal property acquired under Brazoria County' s CDBG Program after the expiration

of the five-year period covered by 24 CFR 570.503 and 24 CFR 570.505. 

X. RELOCATION, REAL PROPERTY ACQUISITION AND ONE- FOR- ONE HOUSING REPLACEMENT

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with 1) the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended ( URA), and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24
and 24 CFR 570.606; 2) the requirements of 24 CFR 570.606(c) governing the Residential Anti - 

Page 8 of 17



displacement and Relocation Assistance Plan under section 104(d) of the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974; and 3) the requirements in 570.606(d) governing optional relocation
policies. [ At the discretion of the Grantee, the Grantee may preempt the optional policies.] The
Subrecipient shall provide relocation assistance to persons ( families, individuals, businesses, 

nonprofit organizations, and farms) that are displaced as a direct result of acquisition, rehabilitation, 

demolition, or conversion for a CDBG- assisted project. The Subrecipient also agrees to comply with
applicable Grantee ordinances, resolutions, and policies concerning the displacement of persons
from their residences. 

XI. PERSONNEL & PARTICIPANT CONDITIONS

A. Civil Rights

1. Compliance

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 ( P. L. 88- 352) as

amended; Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 as amended; the Fair Housing Act ( P. L. 90- 
284) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990; 

the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; Executive Order 11063 as amended by EO 12259; and with
Executive Order 11246 as amended by Executive Orders 11375, 11478, 12086, and 12107. 

2. Nondiscrimination

The Subrecipient will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, color creed, religion, ancestry, national origin, sex, disability or other handicap, 
age, marital/ familial status, or status with regard to public assistance. The Subrecipient will

take affirmative action to insure that all employment practices are free from such

discrimination. Such employment practices include but are not limited to the following: hiring, 
upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff, termination, rates
of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The
Subrecipient agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for

employment, notices to be provided by the contracting agency setting forth the provisions of
this nondiscrimination clause. 

3. Land Covenants

In regard to the sale, lease, or other transfer of land acquired, cleared or improved with

assistance provided under this contract, the Subrecipient shall cause or require a covenant

running with the land to be inserted in the deed or transfer, prohibiting discrimination as herein
defined, in the sale, lease or rental, or in the use or occupancy of such land, or in any
improvements erected or to be erected thereon, providing that the Grantee and the United
States are beneficiaries of and entitled to enforce such covenants. The Subrecipient, in

undertaking its obligation to carry out the program assisted hereunder, agrees to take such
measures as are necessary to enforce such covenant, and will not itself so discriminate. 

4. Section 504

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with any Federal regulations issued pursuant to compliance
with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 ( 29 U. S. C. 794), which prohibits

Page 9 of 17



discrimination against the handicapped in any Federally assisted program. The Grantee shall
provide the Subrecipient with any guidelines necessary for compliance with that portion of the
regulations in force during the term of this contract. 

B. Affirmative Action

1. Approved Plan

The Subrecipient agrees that it shall be committed to carry out pursuant to the Grantee' s
specifications an Affirmative Action Program in keeping with the principles as provided in
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965. The Grantee shall provide affirmative action

guidelines to the Subrecipient to assist in the formulation of such program. The Subrecipient

shall submit a plan for an Affirmative Action Program for approval prior to the disbursement of

any funds to the Subrecipient. 

2. W MBE

The Subrecipient will use its best efforts to afford minority- and women -owned business
enterprises the maximum practicable opportunity to participate in the performance of this

contract. As used in this contract, the term " minority and female business enterprise" means a

business at least fifty-one ( 51) percent owned and controlled by minority group members or
women. For the purpose of this definition, " minority group members" are Afro-Americans, 
Spanish-speaking, Spanish surnamed or Spanish -heritage American, Asian -Americans, and
American Indians. The Subrecipient may rely on written representations by businesses
regarding their status as minority and female business enterprises in lieu of an independent
investigation. 

3. Access to Records

The Subrecipient shall furnish and cause each of its own subrecipients or subcontractors to
furnish all information and reports required hereunder and will permit access to its books, 

records, and accounts by the Grantee, HUD, or its agent, or other authorized Federal officials
for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with the rules, regulations, and provision

stated herein. 

4. Notifications

The Subrecipient will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which it has a

collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice„ to be provided by
the agency contracting officer, advising the labor union or worker' s representative of the
Subrecipient' s commitments hereunder, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous

places available to employees and applicants for employment. 

5. EEO/ AA Statement

The Subrecipient will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf
of the Subrecipient, state that it is an Equal Opportunity or Affirmative Action employer. 

Page 10 of 17



6. Subcontract Provisions

The Subrecipient will include the provisions of Paragraphs X ( A), Civil Rights, and ( B), Affirmative

Action hereof, in every subcontract or purchase order, specifically or by reference, so that such
provisions will be binding upon each of its own subrecipients or subcontractors. 

C. Employment Restrictions

1. Prohibited Activity

The Subrecipient is prohibited from using funds provided herein or personnel employed in the
administration of the program for: political activities; sectarian or religious activities; lobbying, 
political patronage, and nepotism activities. 

2. Labor Standards

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the requirements of the Secretary of Labor in
accordance with the Davis -Bacon Act as amended, the provisions of Contract Work Hours and

Safety Standards Act, the Copeland " Anti -Kickback" Act ( 40 U. S. 0 276a- 5; 40 USC 327 and 40

USC 276c) and all other applicable Federal, State and local laws and regulations pertaining to

labor standards insofar as those acts apply to the performance of this contract. The

Subrecipient shall maintain documentation which demonstrates compliance with hour and

wage requirements of this part. Such documentation shall be made available to the Grantee for

review upon request. 

The Subrecipient agrees that, except with respect to the rehabilitation or construction of

residential property containing less than eight (8) units, all contractors engaged under contracts
in excess of $2, 000.00 for construction, renovation or repair work financed in whole or in part

with assistance provided under this contract, shall comply with Federal requirements adopted

by the Grantee pertaining to such contract and with the applicable requirements of the
regulations of the Department of Labor, under 29 CFR Parts 1, 3, 5 and 7 governing the payment

of wages and ratio of apprentices and trainees to journey -workers; provided, that if wage rates
higher than those required under the regulations are imposed by State or local law, nothing
hereunder is intended to relieve the Subrecipient of its obligation, if any, to require payment of
the higher wage. The Subrecipient shall cause or require to be inserted in full, in all such

contracts subject to such regulations, provisions meeting the requirements of this paragraph. 

3. Section 3

a. Compliance

Compliance with the provisions of Section 3, the regulations set forth in 24 CFR 135, and all

applicable rules and orders issued hereunder prior to the execution of this Agreement, shall

be a condition of the Federal financial assistance provided under this Agreement and

binding upon the Grantee, the Subrecipient and any of the Subrecipient' s subrecipients and
subcontractors. Failure to fulfill these requirements shall subject the Grantee, the

Subrecipient and any of the Subrecipient' s subrecipient and subcontractors, their successors

and assigns, to those sanctions specified by the agreement through which Federal

Page 11 of 17



assistance is provided. The Subrecipient certifies and agrees that no contractual or other

disability exists which would prevent compliance with these requirements. 

The Subrecipient further agrees to comply with these Section 3 requirements and to include
the following language in all contract and subcontracts executed under this agreement; 

135.38 Section 3 Clause. 

A. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements ofsection 3
ofthe Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u
section 3). The purpose ofsection 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic

opportunities generated by HUD assistance or HUD -assistedprojects covered by section
3, shall, to the greatest extentfeasible, be directed to low- and very low-income persons, 
particularly persons who are recipients ofHUD assistancefor housing. 

B. The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFRpart 135, 
which implement section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to
this contract certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would
prevent them from complying with the Part 135 regulations. 

C. The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative ofworkers
with which the contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, 
ifany, a notice advising the labor organization or workers' representative ofthe
contractor's commitments under this section 3 clause, and will post copies ofthe notice in
conspicuous places at the work site where both employees and applicants for training and
employmentpositions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the section 3

preference, shall setforth minimum number andjob titles subject to hire, availability of
apprenticeship and trainingpositions, the qualifications for each; and the name and
location ofthe person( s) taking applicationsfor each ofthe positions; and the anticipated
date the work shall begin. 

D. The contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to
compliance with regulations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, 

as provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon
afinding that the subcontractor is in violation ofthe regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The
contractor will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the contractor has notice
or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24
CFR part 135. 

E. The contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training
positions, that arefilled (1) after the contractor is selected but before the contract is

executed, and (2) with persons other than those to whom the regulations of24 CFR part
135 require employment opportunities to be directed, were notfilled to circumvent the

contractor's obligations under 24 CFR part 135. 

F Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions, 
termination of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension fromfuture HUD
assisted contracts. 

G. With respect to work performed in connection with section 3 covered Indian housing
assistance, section 7(b) ofthe Indian Self -Determination and Education Assistance Act
25 U.S.0 450e) also applies to the work to be performed under this contract. Section

7( b) requires that to the greatest extent feasible ( i) preference and opportunities for

Page 12 of 17



training and employment shall be given to Indians, and (ii) preference in the award of
contracts and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations and Indian -owned

Economic Enterprises. Parties to this contract that are subject to the provisions ofsection

3 and section 7(b) agree to comply with section 3 to the maximum extentfeasible, but not
in derogation ofcompliance with section 7( b). 

The Subrecipient further agrees to ensure that opportunities for training and employment
arising in connection with a housing rehabilitation ( including reduction and abatement of
lead- based paint hazards), housing construction, or other public construction project are
given to low- and very low- income persons residing within the metropolitan area in which

the CDBG- funded project is located; where feasible, priority should be given to low- and
very low- income persons within the service area of the project or the neighborhood in
which the project is located, and to low- and very low-income participants in other HUD
programs; and award contracts for work undertaken in connection with a housing
rehabilitation ( including reduction and abatement of lead- based paint hazards), housing
construction, or other public funded project is located; where feasible, priority should be
given to business concerns which provide economic opportunities to low- and very low- 
income residents within the service area or the neighborhood in which the project is

located, and to low- and very low- income participants in other HUD programs. 

The Subrecipient certifies and agrees that no contractual or other legal incapacity exists
which would prevent compliance with these requirements. 

B. Notifications

The Subrecipient agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with

which it has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, if any, a
notice advising said labor organization or worker's representative of its commitments under this
Section 3 clause and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to

employees and applicants for employment or training. 

C. Subcontracts

The Subrecipient will include this Section 3 clause in every subcontract and will take appropriate
action pursuant to the subcontract upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation of

regulations issued by the grantor agency. The Subrecipient will not subcontract with any entity
where it has notice or knowledge that the latter has been found in violation of regulations

under 24 CFR 135 and will not let any subcontract unless the entity has first provided it with a
preliminary statement of ability to comply with the requirements of these regulations. 

D. Conduct

1. Assignability

The Subrecipient shall not assign or transfer any interest in this contract without the prior
written consent of the Grantee thereto; provided, however, that claims for money due or to
become due to the Subrecipient from the Grantee under this contract may be assigned to a
bank, trust company, or other financial institution without such approval. Notice of any such
assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to the Grantee. 

Page 13 of 17



2. Subcontracts

a. Approvals

The Subrecipient shall not enter into any subcontract with any agency or individual in the
performance of this contract without the written consent of the Grantee prior to the

execution of such agreement. The Subrecipient will not enter into any contract with
contractors and / or sub -contractors who have been debarred or prohibited from federal

contracts. 

b. Monitoring

The Subrecipient will monitor all subcontracted services on a regular basis to assure

contract compliance. Results of monitoring efforts shall be summarized in written reports

and supported with documented evidence of follow-up actions taken to correct areas of
noncompliance. 

c. Content

The Subrecipient shall cause all of the provisions of this contract in its entirety to be
included in and made a part of any subcontract executed in the performance of this
agreement. 

d. Selection Process

The Subrecipient shall undertake to insure that all subcontractors let in the performance of

this agreement shall be awarded on a fair and open competition basis. Executed copies of

all subcontracts shall be forwarded to the Grantee along with documentation concerning
the selection process. 

3. Hatch Act

The Subrecipient agrees that no funds provided, nor personnel employed under this contract, 

shall be in any way or to any extent engaged in the conduct of political activities in violation of
Chapter 15 of Title V, U. S. Code. 

4. Conflict of Interest

The Subrecipient agrees to abide by the provisions of 24 CFR 570. 611 with respect to conflicts

of interest, and covenants that it presently has no financial interest and shall not acquire any
financial interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the
performance of this agreement no person having such a financial interest shall be employed or

retained by the Subrecipient hereunder. These conflict of interest provisions apply to any
person who is an employee, agent, consultant, officer, or elected official or appointed official of

the Grantee, or of any designated public agencies or subrecipients which are receiving funds
under the CDBG Entitlement program. 

Page 14 of 17



5. Lobbying

The Subrecipient hereby certifies that: 

a. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of it, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, 
a member of Congress, and officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member

of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any

Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative
agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement; 

b. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of

Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, it

will complete and submit Standard Form -LLL, " Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in
accordance with its instructions; 

c. It will require that the language of paragraph ( d) below regarding the certification be
included in the award documents for all sub -awards at all tiers ( including subcontracts, sub - 
grants, and contract under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all

subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly; and

d. Lobbying Certification - Paragraph d

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was place when

this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite

for making or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U. S. Code. 
Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of
not less than $ 10,000 and not more than $ 100,000 for each such failure. 

6. Copyright

If this contract results in any copyrightable material or inventions, the Grantee and/ or grantor
agency reserves the right to royalty -free, non-exclusive and irrevocable license to reproduce, 
publish or otherwise use and to authorize others to use, the work or materials for government

purposes. 

7. Religious Organization

The Subrecipient agrees that funds provided under this contract will not be utilized for religious

activities, to promote religious interest, or for the benefit of a religious organization in

accordance with the Federal regulations specified in Subpart C of 24 CFR 570. 200(j). 

Page 15 of 17



XII. ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS

A. Air and Water

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the following requirements insofar as they apply to the
performance of this contract: 

1. Clean Air Act, 42 U. S. C., 7401, et seq. 

2. Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 U. S. C. 1314, et seq., as amended, 1318
relating to inspection, monitoring, entry, reports, and information, as will as other
requirements specified in said Section 114 and Section 308, and all regulations and

guidelines issued thereunder. 

3. Environmental Protection Agency ( EPA) regulations pursuant to 40 C. F. R., Part 50, as
amended. 

B. Flood Disaster Protection

In accordance with the requirements of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 ( 42 USC 4001), 

the Subrecipient shall assure that for activities located in an area identified by FEMA as having
special flood hazards under the National Flood Insurance Program that flood insurance is obtained

and maintained as a condition of financial assistance for acquisition or construction purposes

including rehabilitation). 

C. Lead -Based Paint

The Subrecipient agrees that any construction or rehabilitation of residential structures with
assistance provided under this contract shall be subject to HUD Lead -Based Paint Regulations at 24

CFR 570.608 and 24 CFR Part 35, Subparts A and B. Such regulations pertain to all HUD -assisted

housing and require that all owners, prospective owners, treatment and precautions that should be
taken when dealing with lead- based paint and explain the symptoms, treatment and precautions

that should be taken when dealing with lead- based paint poisoning and the advisability and
availability of blood lead level screening for children under seven. The notice should also point out
that if lead- based paint is found on the property, abatement measures may be undertaken. 

D. Historic Preservation

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the Historic Preservation requirements set forth in the
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended ( 16 U. S. 0 470) and the procedures set forth

in 36 CFR, Part 800, Advisory Council on Historic Preservation Procedures for Protection of Historic
Properties, insofar as they apply to the performance of this contract. 

In general, this requires concurrence from the State Historic Preservation Officer for all

rehabilitation and demolition of historic properties that are fifty years old or older or that are
included on a Federal, state, or local historic property list. 

Page 16 of 17



XIII. SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this agreement is held invalid, the reminder of the agreement shall not be
affected thereby and all other parts of this agreement shall nevertheless be in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this agreement as of the date first written above. 

FOR SUBR IENT- FOR GRANTEE: 

By: ' / By: 
E. J. 

Title: Mayor, City of Alvin Title: CountyJudgee

Date: '* 151 15 Date: 

Page 17 of 17



 
AMENDMENT TO PUBLIC FACILITIES AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN BRAZORIA COUNTY  
AND  

CITY OF ALVIN 
 (Alvin Park Improvements Projects) 

 
 

WHEREAS on September 22, 2015 the Brazoria County Commissioner’s Court at its 
regular Commissioner’s Court meeting approved an amendment to the Public Facilities 
Agreement between “The City of Alvin” and “Brazoria County” as follows: 
   

On Page 1, first paragraph of Section III. shall be amended to read as follows: 

Services of the Subrecipient shall start on the 1st day of October, 2014 and end on the 
31st day of March, 2016.  
 
By executing their signature, the following parties hereby approve the amendments 

set out above. 
 
 
APPROVED FOR SUBRECIPIENT: 
 
By: _______________________________ 
 
Date: _____________________________ 
         
       
 
      APPROVED FOR GRANTEE: 
 
      By: _______________________________ 
       L.M. “Matt” Sebesta, Jr. 
      Date: _____________________________ 
 
 
 




	Council Agenda 03/03/16
	PRESENTATIONS
	Police Department Recognition

	BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
	Planning Commission Min 01/19/16

	CONSENT AGENDA
	CC Min 02/18/16
	Letter of Support; Brazoria Veterans Home
	Letter of Support
	Site Criteria


	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Forest Heights Section 6; Final Plat
	Plat

	B. Utility Master Plan; Acceptance
	C. Brazoria County CDBG; Parks; National Oak
	Public Facilities Agreement
	Amendment to Public Facilities Agreement
	Request Letter for Deadline Extension



